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Date: 2/1/2019 

 
Federal Communications Commission   
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

 
Confidentiality Request 
 
FCC ID: 2AKCYLMSWFG 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval gateway and antenna 
(FCC: 2AKCYLMSWFG) 
 
[Antenna gain changes] 
The antenna differs from the original on gain and antenna type. The original antenna type is a 2.4GHz 1.8dBI 
screw mount dipole antenna. The new antenna is omnidirectional and has a gain of 3dBi (698-890MHz) and 
4dBi (1710-2700MHz). 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

 
 
Name: Chris Lu 
 
Title:  Electrical Engineer 
 

 


